

# Roberto DI CARLO

## PROFILE

Roberto Di Carlo is a Partner of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of independent Directors in Luxembourg.

Roberto has over 42 years international experience in the banking and financial industry. Over the course of his career he has worked in Milan and Luxembourg and, among many other activities, assisted in the implementation and development of Cariplo London and New York branches. As a former General Manager of a fully-fledged Luxembourg bank, Roberto is also familiar with all aspects of the Luxembourg regulations, operational processes and statutory requirements.

In addition to his professional specialisation on the operational and distribution aspects of the investment fund business, Roberto has also acquired considerable experience in corporate governance and portfolio management.

**Nationality** : Italian

**Languages** : Italian, French, English

**Phone**

+352 26 00 21 493  
+352 691 89 00 42

**Website**

[www.thedirectorsoffice.com](http://www.thedirectorsoffice.com)

**e-Mail**

[roberto.dicarlo@thedirectorsoffice.com](mailto:roberto.dicarlo@thedirectorsoffice.com)

## EDUCATION

---

**London School of Economics**  
1994

**Catholic University of Milan**  
1976

**Istituto Gonzaga – Milano**  
1969

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**A number of financial and commercial entities**  
Independent Director  
*2009 to date*

**Sella Bank Luxembourg S.A.**  
General Manager  
*2004 to 2008*

**Cariplo's Association of Retired Employees**  
Financial Advisor  
*2003-2004*

**Italian National Registrar**  
Financial Promoter  
*2003-2008*

**IntesaBci**  
Relationship with foreign partners  
*2001-2003*

**Banca Intesa**  
Senior Manager  
*1998*

**Cariplo Milano**  
Head of foreign participations  
*1993-1998*

**Cariplo Bank International Luxembourg S.A.**  
General Manager  
*1990-1992*